



AIR NAVIGATION, AIRSPACE AND AERODROMES BRANCH

CASA Ref: F22/33039-64

NSW Planning ref: SSD- 79747209 Auto Email 3/03/2026

Rita Hatem Rita.Hatem@planning.nsw.gov.au
DPHI - NSW Planning

GAROO SOLAR FARM CASA (NO) COMMENTS

The Department invited CASA to advise on the proposal for the Garoo Solar Farm. CASA has selectively reviewed the Glint and Glare Assessment for the proposed Garoo Solar Farm.

The nearest certified aerodrome regulated by CASA, Tamworth or Quirindi Airport, is 37km from the solar farm site – therefore glint and glare is not an issue. CASA does not keep a database of uncertified aerodromes / aeroplane landing areas / airstrips. However, it is evident that there are no airstrips close enough to the site to be an issue.

There are no glare impacts expected for aerodromes. CASA has no objections to the proposed Garoo Solar Farm. CASA has no recommendations or recommended conditions.

Yours sincerely

David Alder

David Alder
Aerodrome Engineer
16 March 2026